Michael Birch

From: Skinner, Helen <HELEN.SKINNER@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 February 2021 08:51

To: Michael Birch; Duncan Parr; Canavan, Peter; planningappeals
Subject: FW: 3259868 - Land off Pump Lane, Rainham

Attachments: image001.jpg

Sorry, should have said — could this be included as an Inquiry Document on the list please?
Kind regards

Helen

Helen Skinner
Inquiries & Major Casework Team
The Planning Inspectorate

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
Twitter: @PINSgov

Email: helen.skinner@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Telephone: 0303 444 5531

From: Skinner, Helen

Sent: 18 February 2021 08:14

To: Michael Birch <Michael.Birch@rapleys.com>; Duncan Parr <Duncan.Parr@rapleys.com>; Canavan, Peter
<Peter.Canavan@carterjonas.co.uk>; planningappeals <planningappeals@medway.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: 3259868 - Land off Pump Lane, Rainham

For your information
Kind regards

Helen

Helen Skinner

Inquiries & Major Casework Team
The Planning Inspectorate

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate

Twitter: @PINSgov

Email: helen.skinner@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Telephone: 0303 444 5531

From: ilarosk < >

Sent: 17 February 2021 17:15

To: Skinner, Helen <HELEN.SKINNER@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc:

Subject: RE: 3259868 - Land off Pump Lane, Rainham

Dear Helen,



The Pump Lane Steering Group spoke on behalf of the community on Monday 15th February and we were asked
some questions by Mr Juan Lopez in relation to the PROW Application made to Medway Council pertaining to the
appeal site.

Please would you pass on the below email received from Annmarie at Medway Council to the Inspectorate, Mr Lopez
and Mr Williams. This provides a recent update on the status of the PROW Application and the case officer's contact
details, should any additional information be required by the relevant parties in relation to this.

Many thanks,

lla Hewitt

On Mon, 15 Feb 2021, 15:34 behn, annmarie, <annmarie.behn@medway.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear lla,
Thank you for your email and | hope you are keeping well.

We expect to have finished processing the footpath claim by the end of this month, after which it will be determined
by the Head of Service.

| anticipate notice of decision should be served by late March.

Kind regards,
Annmarie

Annmarie Behn MIPROW, MILAM (Cert), WSET (Dip), DMS

Paths and Promotions Manager | Greenspace Development Team | Regeneration Team | Medway Council
01634 331467

https://www.medway.gov.uk/

Please note my normal working days are Monday to Thursday inclusive

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments,
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the
Inspectorate.
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